


Explanation of Responses:

* If the form is filed by more than one reporting person, see Instruction 4(b)(v).
** Intentional misstatements or omissions of facts constitute Federal Criminal Violations. See 18 U.S.C. 1001 and 15 U.S.C. 78ff(a).
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POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know all by these presents, that the undersigned
hereby constitutes and appoints each of Michael E. Hurelbrink,
Katherine C. Jewell, Craig Troyer, Renee L. Wilm,
Linda K. Boyle, Ruth M. Huff, and Erica K. Kaiser
signing singly, as the undersigned's true
and lawful attorney-in-fact to:
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